Per your request,

Ron Pierce

CTO ILS Lead
571-227-1452 office
703-346-2578 mobile

From: Pierce, Ron

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 4:11 PM
To: wayne.weatherly@siemens.com

Cc: Jappinga, Elaine

Subject: DSA Detection Consumables

Wayne,

In response to your letter dated August 30, 2006 concerning the purchasing of the DSA
consumables and in accordance with SOW paragraph 4.1.2.2 introduced in CONMOD P00024
Siemens is authorized to begin a trial of using the DSA consumables for Preventative
Maintenance. Based on the Certificates of Conformance and the TSA TSL evaluation the subject
consumables they appear suitable for use. At such time that any problems/issues are discovered
Siemens must provide notification to TSA reporting the problem/issue and any recommendations.
This authorization does not constitute any change in contractual requirements.

Ron Pierce
CTOILS Lead
571-227-1452 office
703-346-2578 mobile

DSA / TSA ETD Consumables
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OEM DSA Data
Part No. |Part No. Description Sheets |Notes
MP075003 [CA7503 |Canned Air (Hazmat) ) Commercial ltem
MP020244 |DL2044 |Heat Sensitive Label (Desorber) X
MP003214 |FF3214 |Fan Filter, IT2 X
EP002500 |[FS2500 |Fuse, 220V AC 3.15A X
EP002509 [FS2509 |Fuse 6.3A 110V X
MP075000 |GL7500 |Cotton Gloves Commercial ltem
MP055226 (MS5226 |Membrane Stick Commercial Item
MP011017 |OR1017 |O-Ring 2-020 X
MP011044 |OR1044 |O-Ring Viton 0.614 ID X
MP011016 |OR1101 |O-Ring 2-016 X
MP011021 |OR1102 |O-Ring, Silicone,.989ID X
MP011060 |OR1106 |O-Ring Silicone, 0.8125 ID 13/16ID X
MP011008 |OR1108 |O-Ring 0.1761D X
PA005060 [PP5060 |Thermal Printer Paper Commercial ltem
MP017019 |RF7019 [IT2 Rubber Feet X
MP003223 |SF3223 |Filter, Sintered 316 SS (incl. FW9556) X .
MPO075002 |SS7502 |Saturated Swabs (Hazmat) Commercial ltem
MP075001 |SW7501 |Saturated Wipes (Hazmat) Commercial ltem
MP006577 |TF6577 |Brass T Fitting X
MP008043 |TU8043 |PTFE Tubing X
MP008047 |TU8047 |Silastic Tubing X
PA005061 MK5061 |itemiser Maintenance Kit FS2500, FS2509, OR1101, OR1102, SF3223
PA005066 |CK5066 |Cleaning Kit SF3223, FF3214, SW7501, SS7502




